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FW: Requesting permission to republishing one of your previous articles. 
 
Susan E. Knapp <Susan. E . Knapp @ Hitchcock . org> 
To:  Fowler, Daniel <Dan . Fowler @ warwick . ac  . uk> 
Cc: Diana Lawrence <Diana . Lawrence @ dartmouth . edu> 
Dan, 
See the note below. You have permission to reprint. 
-Sue 
 
From: Diana Lawrence <Diana . Lawrence @ dartmouth . edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:41 AM 
To: Susan E. Knapp <Susan . E . Knapp @ hitchcock.org> 
Subject: FW: Requesting permission to republishing one of your previous articles. **EXTERNAL** 
 

Sue, I’m fine with it being reprinted without alteration and full credit. 
 
Di 
 
From: Fowler, Daniel <Dan . Fowler @ warwick . ac . uk> 
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 at 8:57 AM 
To: susan . e . knapp @ hitchcock . org <susan . e . knapp @ hitchcock . org>, Susan E. Knapp <Susan . E . Knapp @ 
dartmouth . edu> 
Cc: Diana Lawrence <Diana . Lawrence @ dartmouth . edu> 
Subject: RE: Requesting permission to republishing one of your previous articles.  

Please see attached. 
Thanks. 
Dan 

 

From: Susan E. Knapp <Susan. E . Knapp @ Hitchcock . org> 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:37 PM 
To: Fowler, Daniel <Dan . Fowler @ warwick . ac . uk>; susan . knapp @ dartmouth . edu 
Cc: Diana Lawrence <Diana . Lawrence @ dartmouth . edu> 
Subject: RE: Requesting permission to republishing one of your previous articles.  
 

Thanks for being in touch. Could you send a copy of the story? 

 

Thanks, 
Sue Knapp 

 

From: Fowler, Daniel <Dan . Fowler @ warwick . ac . uk> 
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 1:42 PM 
To: susan . knapp @ dartmouth . edu 
Subject: Requesting permission to republishing one of your previous articles. **EXTERNAL** 

 
Hi Sarah, I'm sending this e mail as I believe you wr ote an article titled "Ba ck to BASICs 40 years later" in 20 04 for "Vox of Dart mouth". I have re ferred to the article a few time s as I have an intere st in the history of  
Hi Susan, 
 
I'm sending this email as I believe you wrote an article titled "Back to BASICs 40 years later" in 2004 for "Vox of 
Dartmouth". I have referred to the article a few times as I have an interest in the history of computers. I now notice 
the article is no longer online. I would like to republish the article on my online technology website. Are you happy 
for me to republish the article? You will remain as article author with credits to Dartmouth and I will send you a link 
to the new location. I can obtain the original article from the Wayback Machine to republish it. I think an article that 
quotes Tom Kurtz should remain accessible to others interested in computer history. I hope you are able to help. 
 
Thanks your time. 
Regards, Dan 
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